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Modification Proposal 0222: Amendment of Interconnector UK's Minimum Wobbe Limit

Dear John,

RWE Npower and its sister company RWE Supply & Trading GmbH support the above modification
proposal.

We concur with the proposer that bringing IUK into line with the majority of other ASEPS, where the
lower GSMR Wobbe limit is applicable, has the potential to increase the volume of gas available to the
UK from Europe and thus enhance the security of domestic customer supply and potentially enhance
competition.

Yours sincerely,

Steve Rose
Economic Regulation
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